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Corhmunity
Vision

CAPITAL & CONSULTING

Board of Directors
Public Meeting

Wednesday, 7/12/2023

4:30 pm - 6:30 pm

Via Zoom Video Conference

Contact us at crystale@communityvisionca.org for access

Main Office . 870 Market Street, Suite 677 , San Francisco, CA 94102 , Tel 415.392.8215 . Fax 415.392,8216
Central Valley Regional Office . 3602 N. Blackstone, Suite G131 ., Fresno, CA 93726 . Tel 559.221.6922 . Fax 559.221.6923
Email info@neclforg . Website hetp://www.neclforg


mailto:crystale@communityvisionca.org

From: Crystal Elekwachi

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Sunshine Ordinance: Upcoming Board Meeting Notice
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 8:01:52 AM

Attachments: 7-12-2023 Community Vision Public Meetina Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good Morning,

In accordance with the Sunshine Ordinance, attached is a meeting notice for Community Vision Capital
and Consulting's upcoming board meeting on July 12, 2023, which will be open to the public. This
meeting will be held virtually.

Please advise of any updates to the procedures or policy around public meeting disclosures. If the

attached notice is acceptable, please confirm receipt of this email and its contents at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you,

Crystal Elekwachi
Executive Assistant
P: 415.392.8247 x302

COMMUNITY VISION


mailto:crystale@communityvisionca.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://communityvisionca.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5YTA5ZjA4OWZkNmMxMGFmZDVlNTlkMWUyYjY0NDZmNjo2OmFiMzU6MTIyMjc2MTc1ZGNlOTVjMTBmZTY4NzNlYWRhZDM5MTQ5NGUwM2EzOGViNDM4NzllZjEzYWNlODRiMzBjYjljNjpoOlQ

o g ® o
4 Au
il
_40 )
N s
Y

Q P
. v
- A
e » -
= o ®

| — g

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




